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From: Doug Band| WY

sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 2:19:09 PM [RELEASE IN PART B#|
To: . Huma Abedin

8ubject' Re: OFAC Cover Letter. pdf Adobe Reader

Happy to tell them whatever you want &0

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band :
Sent: Fri Oct 30 10:36:00 2009

Subject: RE: OFAC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader

oh boy . . A

ofac situation is a mess o [
there wont be a good answer until there is a pollcy '

are you sure ?

From: Doug Band

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 7:43 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: OFAC Cover Letter. pdf Adobe Reader

Another cuba q

Can we just connect her with the right person? ) ’ '

----- Original Message -----

From: Charlie Ann Syprett[ B6
To: Doug Band )

Sent: Thu Oct 29 07:42:22 2009

Subject: RE: OFAC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader

Thx Doug...
No: re: State Dept...do you have any suggestions as to who to go to
first...any connection to the Cuba desk?

Thx.

CAS

-----QOriginal Message----- : .
From: Doug Band| | B6
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 7:08 AM

To: ‘csypret{_ | ; B6

Subject: Re: OFAC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader
Thank you, very kind

We don't have a coordinated outreach on the volunteer level. On the cgi
website you can make commitments and follow through on them. But will think
onit

You are right, there are many things we wish we had the capacity and

resources to get involved in. The problems in that regard are complex as you '
can imagine. We do many things for many organizations as you can imagine. '

Happy to discuss ways we can help

Have you been connected with state department yet?

----- Original Message ----- - ' '

From: Charlie Ann Sypretil I B6
To: Doug Band; | bo
Sent: Mon Oct 26 15:52:42 2009 d

Subject; FW: OFAC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader
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Doug:
Hope all is well. |

I have a few things to run by you:
1. Related to the Clinton Foundation:

A. We had several people over for dinner the other night and we were
talking about the Foundation. Several asked how do you get plugged in to do
volunteer work. | simply referred them to the web site. .is there a

volunteer coordinator that they could cal’email etc.

B. My focus has been with raising cancer awareness ... Does the Foundation
embrace that issue in any way. | studied the web site and was unable to

find any project in that arena. | realize the Foundation cannot do
everything...but, | have some thoughts about how to expand the concept of
healthy children and fighting child obesity to include an emphasis on cancer
prevention. Would love to pick your brain about this...either here in

Sarasota or when | am in NYC...perhaps, | could come by and discuss this...
As | always, say, it can't hurt to ask!

Thanks for any help with this concept!

Now for my Cuba project:
2. RE: the SYC Charitable Foundation’s effort to go to Cuba:

If you recall, you and | began corresponding regarding this effort several
months ago. Your referral to Senator Nelson's office was most helpful and
finally, our application has been filed (via the attached cover letter) and

we are waiting word from OFAC. We have been advised that OFAC will probably
sit tight until it receives a clear message from the Administration as 1o

its position on Cuba. However, we have also been advised to mobilize
political support for this. ...meaning, the more people who communicate that
this is a worthwhile, non-threatening request for travel to Cuba...well,

then we have a chance of OFAC issuing its stamp of approval. The cover
letter will provide you with a clear undersianding of what it is we are

trying to do. '

We keep reading about different groups traveling to Cuba, so we know that
cultural exchanges and participation in sporting events are considered and
approved by OFAC...so0, we are not asking for something out of the ordinary.
And, by the way, Mote in Sarasota recently hosted a group of Cuban
scientists.

So, my request is: (a) is this something that President Clinton could

assist with...either with a phone call or letter; (b) is this something that
Secretary of State Clinton could assist with...either a phone call or

letter...or even pointing us to the right persons. From the sounds of i,

we just need a nod from the right person.

1 spoke with Ambassador Hyde about this and she suggested that we find out
who sits at the Cuba Desk within the State Department and then see what
input you/we can provide that person with. (c) If neither President or

Secty. Clinton are the right persons, do you have any suggestion as to who
we should contact in Congress? . .

I am not certain if| |
already contacted you about the Cuba effort...but, she is also working on
the SYC Charitable Foundations effort to go to Cuba. We did not want to

- double team you so, if she has already talked to you about this, forgive my
"nagging” again!

"M n ¢
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That's it for now...if you could give it some thought and get back to me | . S
| '

would appreciate it. Feel free to call me on my cell }BG
realize how busy you are ...s0, when you get the chance.
Oh yes, the President's visit is still the talk of the town...you did a
fabulous job.|
B6

Thanks for everything, Doug. Hope to see you soon, Charlie Ann

----- Original Message----

From: Jim Syprett | ' B6
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 3:00 PM A
To: 'Charlie Ann Syprett’ '

Subject: OFAC Cover Letler.pdf - Adobe Reader

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 8.5.423 / Virus Database: 270.14.32/2460 - Release Date; 10/26/09
08:10:00

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 8.5.423 / Virus Database: 270.14.37/2466 - Release Date: 10/28/09
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